Midland Division Conoco Inc.

Exploration Production 10 Desta Drive, Suite 100W
Midland, TX 79705-4500
(915) 686-5400

October 17, 1991

Mr. Jerry Sexton

Oil Conservation Division
P.O. Box 1980

Hobbs, NM 88241

Dear Mr. Sexton:

Warren Unit #97-D. 34 -20-38 Multiple Completion

Attached is the completed C-107 for multiple completion of the Warren Unit No. 97. You have
previously received the C-104 for this well and a packer leakage test will be performed within the next
week and forwarded to you upon completion.

Very truly yours,

Jerry W. Hoover
Senior Conservation Coordinator



